
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 19-SPPE-03 

Project Title: Sequoia Data Center 

TN #: 234674 

Document Title: Email between Hearing Officer and CARB re timing 

Description: N/A 

Filer: Patty Paul 

Organization: California Energy Commission 

Submitter Role: Commission Staff  

Submission Date: 9/11/2020 5:04:54 PM 

Docketed Date: 9/11/2020 

 



9/11/2020 Mail - Cochran, Susan@Energy - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=20200907002.03&popoutv2=1 1/1

 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

RE: Sequoia SPPE Proceeding (19-SPPE-03): Timing of ARB Filing

California Air Resources Board
1001 I Street Sacramento, CA 95814
Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov
Pronouns: he/him

 
 
From: Cochran, Susan@Energy <susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:43 PM
To: Segall, Craig@ARB <Craig.Segall@arb.ca.gov>
Cc: Houck, Darcie@Energy <Darcie.Houck@energy.ca.gov>; Barrera, Linda@Energy
<Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: Sequoia SPPE Proceeding (19-SPPE-03): Timing of ARB Filing
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Segall:
 
I am the Hearing Officer assigned to assist in the conduct of the proceedings on the Applica�on
for a Small Power Plant Exemp�on (SPPE) for the Sequoia Backup Genera�ng Facility. During
the September 9, 2020, Energy Commission business mee�ng we discussed informa�on that
ARB wished to submit.
 
The purpose of this email is to discuss a procedural issue only: what is an acceptable �meline
by which ARB may submit its informa�on? Is October 15 an acceptable deadline? If not, what
date is acceptable?
 
When responding, please do not include any of the substan�ve informa�on. Note that this
email and your response to it will be filed in the docket of the proceeding.
 
Should you have any ques�ons or should you wish to discuss the ma�er further, please do not
hesitate to contact me.
 
Susan Cochran
Chief Counsel's Office
(916) 654-3965
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